
From: Jessie Mather
To: Litchfield Bears Info; Litchfield Bears President
Subject: 2024 Financial return - Compliant
Date: Monday, 3 February 2025 9:46:03 AM

Good morning

Thank you for the lodgement of the association’s financial statement for 31 October 2024.

The documents have been assessed as compliant with the requirements of the Associations
Act 2003.

Kind regards,

Associations and Compliance

p.   1800 193 111, option 4
e.   Associations.Compliance@nt.gov.au

Department of Trade, Business and Asian Relations
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2024 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 
 
Date and Location:  18th January 2025 - 10am - Bears Clubhouse 
 
Meeting Opened: 10.10am 
 
Attendance Register: 32 Attendee’s  
 
Previous Minutes: has everyone had time to read the minutes that have been up on our website since January 
2024 - if not there a couple of copies here for review. 
 
Would anyone who was present at the 2023 AGM held on the 17.12.2023 like to put forward a motion of 
acceptance that the Minutes Dated 17.12.2023 are a true and correct record: 
Motioned by: Em Burkitt 
Second By: Tony Luchetti  
All in Favour -  
Motion Carried 
 
Order of Business. 
1. Reports of the Committee: 

a. President’s Report – Spoken by Paul Jensen – see attached.  
b. Treasurer’s Report – Spoken by Melissa Arthus – see attached.  

 
 
PUBLIC OFFICER TO TAKE THE CHAIR 
 
Election of the new committee members: 
 
As advertised all committee members’ positions were declared vacant. 
 
(Nominations received in writing have been added): 

a. President: No Nominations received - nominations of committee members may be accepted from the 
floor of today’s meeting – is there anyone wanting to nominate for the President’s Position – No 
nominations received from the floor – Position declared vacant.  

As per Section 29. Election by default – sub-clause (4) If the nominations from the floor are less 
than the number of remaining vacancies, the unfilled vacancies are taken to be casual vacancies 
and must be filled by the new committee in accordance with Clause 33. 
i. Nominated by  
ii. Seconded by  
29. Election by default 
(1) If the number of persons nominated for election to the committee under Clause 27 does not exceed the 
number of vacancies to be filled, the Chairperson must declare the persons to be duly elected as members of 
the committee at the Annual General Meeting. 
(2) If vacancies remain on the committee after the declaration under subclause (1), additional nominations of 
committee members may be accepted from the floor of the Annual General Meeting. 



 

  

(3) If the nominations from the floor do not exceed the number of remaining vacancies, the Chairperson must 
declare those persons to be duly elected as members of the Committee. 
(4) If the nominations from the floor are less than the number of remaining vacancies, the unfilled vacancies are 
taken to be casual vacancies and must be filled by the new committee in accordance with Clause 33. 
iii. As per the constitution ______________ is duly elected and declared President. 
 
b. Vice-President: No Nominations received - nominations of committee members may be accepted from the 
floor of today’s meeting – is there anyone wanting to nominate for the Vice- President Position. No nominations 
from the floor - Position declared vacant.  
 
As per Section 29. Election by default – sub-clause (4) If the nominations from the floor are less than the 
number of remaining vacancies, the unfilled vacancies are taken to be casual vacancies and must be filled 
by the new committee in accordance with Clause 33. 
 
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
iii. As per the constitution ________________ is duly elected and declared Vice-President. 
 
(Nominations received in writing have been added): 
a. Treasurer: No Nominations received - nominations of committee members may be accepted from the 
floor of today’s meeting – is there anyone wanting to nominate for the Treasurer Position. 
i. Nominated by Andy Bates  
ii. Seconded by Amy Simpson  
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
(2) If vacancies remain on the committee after the declaration under subclause (1), additional nominations 
of committee members may be accepted from the floor of the Annual General Meeting. 
(3) If the nominations from the floor do not exceed the number of remaining vacancies, the Chairperson 
must declare those persons to be duly elected as members of the Committee. 
(4) If the nominations from the floor are less than the number of remaining vacancies, the unfilled vacancies are 
taken to be casual vacancies and must be filled by the new committee in accordance with Clause 33. 
.iii. As per the constitution Andy Bates is duly elected and declared Treasurer. 
 
d. Secretary: No Nominations received - nominations of committee members may be accepted from the 
floor of today’s meeting – is there anyone wanting to nominate for the Secretary Position. 
i. Nominated by Em Burkitt 
ii. Seconded by Brian Welch  



 

  

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
taken to be casual vacancies and must be filled by the new committee in accordance with Clause 33 
.iii. As per the constitution Em Burkitt is duly elected and declared Secretary. 
 
e. General Committee: Committee members (maximum 8)  
I. Tony Luchetti   
a. Nominated by Tony Luchetti    
b. Seconded by Paul Jensen 
c. Duly elected. 
II. Laura Luchetti  
a. Nominated by Laura Luchetti 
b. Seconded by Kristy Fitzpatrick 
c. Duly elected. 
III. Adam Bowler   
a. Nominated by Ray Robinson  
b. Seconded by Kristy Fitzpatrick 
c. Duly elected. 
IV. Ray Robinson  
a. Nominated by Ray Robinson   
b. Seconded by Kristy Fitzpatrick   
c. Duly elected. 
V. Terry Moore  
a. Nominated by Terry Moore   
b. Seconded by Brian Welch  
c. Duly elected. 
VI. Beau Pearce 
a. Nominated by Beau Pearce 
b. Seconded by Melissa Arthus  
c. Duly elected. 
VII. Alex Meng  
a. Nominated by Alex Meng  
b. Seconded by Sophie Blake  
c. Duly elected. 
VIII. Luke Mahood  
a. Nominated by Luke Mahood 
b. Seconded by Em Burkitt 
c. Duly elected. 
 
2024 PRESIDENT TO TAKE THE CHAIR – Paul Jensen  
 
5. Consideration of Life Membership Nominations 

VIII. Registrar Position - No Nominations Received - Position declared vacant 



Nominations received in writing for consideration of Life Membership were – Paul Jensen, Aaron Barnes, 
James Beckett

As per the constitution: 
(c) If more than two nominees are approved by the Committee for further consideration in accordance with 
clause (2) (b) (i), the Committee may conduct a ballot to determine which two nominees only may be submitted 
for election by special resolution at the next Annual General Meeting.
Vote: 50% in Favour to be carried. 

a. Nomination received in writing – Paul Jensen, nominated by Brian Welch, seconded by Kristy 
Fitzpatrick 

b. Nominated received in writing – Aaron Barnes, nominated by Leanne Barnes, seconded by Kym 
Power. 

i. Kristy Fitzpatrick asked for the vote for Paul Jensen – received in favour.
  

ii. Kristy Fitzpatrick asked for the vote for Aaron Barnes – received in favour. 

It is with great pleasure we announce the 2024 life Members are Paul Jensen & Aaron Barnes. 

Note: Nomination received. 

I propose the nomination for James Beckett be put forward for re-nomination for consideration in the 2025 year. 
Nominated By: Kay Mason 
Second By: Kristy Fitzpatrick
Agreed to: James Beckett

6. Any other business requiring consideration by the association
a. Rewriting the Constitution, Paul Jensen bought to the table that Existing Constitution needs to change,
and he would like the new committee to consider putting together an action committee together to 
rewrite the Constitution to be presented for consideration – Paul Jensen and Nick Buckman can do this 
if the committee votes in favour at their next meeting. 
b. Life Membership Nominations Process – Paul Jensen bought to the table that the club when rewriting 
the constitution, change the way life memberships are considered and voted on.  As an example – using 
a group of existing life members to review the nominations to reduce the number if need be and present 
to the committee for approval to put forward at the AGM for consideration.  
c. Woman’s Perpetual Award - Em Burkitt bought to the table that the club needs to have a Perpetual 
Award for the Senior Women’s team – this will need to be actioned as one of the changes in Constitution 
as mentioned above.  

Meeting Closed: 10.48am 

Paul Jensen - Public Officer 



 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 



President Secretary Public Officer
Paulie J Kristy Fitzpatrick Paul Jensen

Secretary@litchfieldbears.com  

info@litchfieldbears.com
PO Box 1429 Coolalinga NT 0839

ABN: 36082849535

2024 Presidents Report 

Morning Everyone, I would like to welcome you all to our 2024 AGM  

To Recap our season,

We had 28 teams from Under 6’s through to A Grade take the field. This represented 529 registered players. We 
had 146 Support staff totaling 675 registered members through the MySideline platform.  

We finished the year with 7 International teams make it to the Semi Finals, 5 International teams make it to 
Grand Finals, we won both Under 13’s Premierships and the Gatley Shield Premiership. This led us to take out 
the “Junior Club of the Year” and the John "Shadow" Mount Club Champions. “Club of the Year” award at the 
Frank Johnson Medal. I would also to like to recognize all the Frank Johnson nominees and award Winners.   

I would like to thank all the Players, Coaches, Managers, Medics, and LeagueSafe Personnel as Litchfield Bears 
could not achieve the success on the field without all of you. 

Special mention goes to our wonderful group of Sponsors.  Our club could not be as successful and professional 
as we are.  We have come a long way over the past many years and the dedication from the long-term sponsors 
makes me incredibly proud to be a BEAR. I would also like to thank the new sponsors to the club this year. 

Special thank you to Amy Simpson for the work she has been able to achieve organising and obtaining 
sponsorship.  Thanks Amy 

We have had our Financials Audited and Approved for the 2024 season and our good financial position, sets up 
for an exciting 2025 and beyond.  I wish the new committee all the very best and look forward to the new 
committee taking the club to the next level. 

I would like to thank the 2024 Committee, and all of our volunteers that helped out through-out the year, as 
without you, our club could not be as successful as we are.  

I am asking all of us here today to seek out more volunteers in every grade for the 2025 season as many hands 
make light work for everyone.   

To the most important person in my life, I would like thank Mellie for the understanding and allowing me to do 
what I did for the club in 2024. The time away from home and Mellie personally, does take its toll, but I could 
not do what I do without Mellie’s support, I sincerely appreciate you and thank you. 

Before I finish, I would like to take this opportunity to wish the CLUB and the new committee all the success in 
2025, and I look forward to seeing how the 2025 season evolves with being part of the passion for our club, 
cheering on teams as they play week in week our throughout the season.   

GO THE MIGHTY MIGHTY BEARS

Cheers Everyone 
Paulie J



Freds Pass Sport and Recreation Reserve
20 Bees Creek Rd, Freds Pass NT 0822

info@litchfieldbears.com

2015, 2016, 2018, 2019, 2020 & 2023 NT NRL CLUB OF THE YEAR,
2023 NT NRL Junior Club of the Year, 2023 NT NRL Team of the Year Under

PO Box 1429, Coolalinga NT 0839   |   info@litchfieldbears.com
ABN: 36 082 849 535

Our auditor has signed off on the financials for the fourth consecutive year with no changes. This is a 
testament to the club's financial management and transparency, and we thank everyone involved.

debt-free and financially stable, with $242,000 in the bank. I do need to note that 
roughly $90,000

also. 

Sponsorships are also locked in, and a huge thanks goes to Amy (our Sponsorship manager) for her hard work 
in securing these most are already fully paid. This kind of forward planning puts us in a great position for 
the season ahead.

Overall, club income came in a bit lower than we had budgeted for, but we kept a close eye on costs, which 
means we still achieved a healthy surplus of $70,000.

some ideas in mind for the next year, 
your input , be sure to let us know 

you thoughts!

Thank you all for your continued support and for helping us maintain the strong, positive position the club is 

Melissa Arthus
Club Treasurer
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